
 

 

 
 

 
 

CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT 
 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
RFP #2-16-22 – Speech/Language Therapy Services –  

Meadowood Program – Red Clay Consolidated School District 
 
Date of Addendum:   November 16, 2015 
 
OPENING DATE:   November 30, 2015 at 2:00 PM  
 
To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to 
RFP is being issued to: 
 

To answer the following submitted questions: 
 
 
1. How many contracted hours of SLP services were utilized last contract/ school year?  
 
Approximately 3,307.50 hours of SLP services were utilized last year. 
 
2. Who is/are the current vendor(s) providing SLP services? What rate(s) are you paying for these 

services? 
 

The Speech Clinic :    Hola DE: 
 Regular $71.00/hour    Bilingual $80.00/hour 
 Bilingual $85.00/hour 
 
3. Are your current vendors able to meet your current staffing needs? Are you satisfied with their 

service delivery? How many years have they been providing services? 
 

No, our needs have increased and the current vendors could not support the increase in demand.  The 
District has been satisfied with the current vendors.  They have been working in the District for over 5 
years. 
 
4. Does Red Clay Consolidated School District – Meadow Program currently have any SLP 

compensatory time to make-up? 
 

No 
 

5. Will therapists have access to internet capabilities/computers at Red Clay Consolidated School 
District – Meadow Program? 

 
Yes 
 



 

 

6. Are orientation sessions / teacher in-service days billable? 
 

Yes 
 
7. What is the anticipated date of award? Once the award has been made, how will vendors be 

notified of the decision? 
 
The RFP will be awarded in December 2015 or January 2016 but within 90 days of opening date.  All 
vendors will be sent official letters once contract(s) are awarded. 
 
8. Do you have an estimate of total therapy hours required? 
 
Currently, 37.5 hours a week is needed.  This may increase and/or decrease as needed throughout the 
year. 

 
9. What is the number of available full-time positions? 
 
Currently, one full time position is needed.  But these needs may increase or decrease through the 
year. 
 
10. Are the payment terms 30 days? If not, what are the payment terms? 
 
Yes 
 
 

 


